S. EBOW COLEMAN, Ph.D., P.E. President, C3S, Inc.



Over 25 years of professional engineering practice (registered in TX). Forensic evaluations and litigation support for distressed structures.

CREDENTIALS

MBA, University of Houston

Ph.D., Civil Engineering, Purdue University, IN, USA

M.Sc., Cement Production Technology, Institute of Chemical Technology, Prague, Czech Republic

B.Sc., Chemistry, Kwame Nkrumah University of Science & Technology, Kumasi, Ghana

D.Sc. (Honors), Kwame Nkrumah University of Science & Technology, Kumasi, Ghana

2008 Civil Engineering Alumni Achievement Presented by Faculty of School of Civil Engineering, Purdue University

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

President C3S, Inc. (formerly S. E. Coleman & Associates, Inc.1991–Present) Technical Manager, Southwestern Laboratories, Inc. (1989-1991) Project Engineer, Law Engineering (1986-1988)

Sr. Research Engineer, Dowell Schlumberger (1982-1986)

Research Assistant, Purdue University (1978-1981)

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Dr. Coleman is a registered professional engineer, with over 25-years' experience in the construction materials industry, specifically, in the cement and concrete industry. He has performed several projects in a wide segment of the construction industry including; forensic evaluations and problem solving in cement plants, ready-mix concrete plants, facilities maintenance, airport runways, highway pavements, commercial, industrial and educational facilities. His combined industry and consulting experience has equipped him to provide expert opinion in areas of litigation services, litigation support and strategic planning of new projects and marketing of services.

Partial List of Litigation Services:

- Determination of portions of cement in a bulk cargo ship suspected to be damaged by water.
- Determination of cause(s) of unset concrete in an 80 to 90ft section of 120ft. concrete pile in a riverbed in Spokane.